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From: Lainey Foster

To: abelkhiar@student. cscc. edu (abelkhiar@student.cscc.edu); Alyson Warnock (awarnock3@student.cscc.edu);
anielsen3@student. cscc. edu (anielsen3@student.cscc.edu); Brittany Amsen (bamsen@student.cscc.edu); Carrie
Fugitt (cfugitt@student.cscc.edu); cdonaldson4@student. cscc. edu (cdonaldson4@student.cscc.edu);
hismail12@student. cscc. edu (hismaill2@student.cscc.edu); Josie Julian (jjulian7@student.cscc.edu);
kclark113@student. cscc. edu (kclarkl13@student.cscc.edu); kvanway@student. cscc. edu
(kvanway@student.cscc.edu); kyoung98@student. cscc. edu (kyoung98@student.cscc.edu); Lainey Alexander
(lalexander30@student.cscc.edu); Leen Saeed (Isaeed5@student.cscc.edu); Mackenzie Stevens
(mstevens39@student.cscc.edu); Ohidur Mahi (omahi@student.cscc.edu); Robi Breakall
(rbreakalll @student.cscc.edu)

Subject: Congratulations!

Date: Thursday, May 2, 2024 2:12:00 PM

Hello Juniors,

As we near the end of the Spring semester, | wanted to congratulate you on your first semester in
clinic! I am proud of how far you all have come, and | love to see your confidence growing and
clinical skills improving.

Keep up the great work.
Ms. Foster

Lainey Foster, RDH, BS
Instructor- Dental Hygiene

COLUMBUS STATE COMMUNITY COLLEGE
P.614-915-1010 | Ifoster27@cscc.edu
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From: Carrie Fugitt

To: Lainey Foster
Subject: Re: Congratulations!
Date: Thursday, May 2, 2024 2:14:27 PM

Thanks Ms. Foster! Thanks for everything you do for us! We appreciate it tremendously!
Carrie Fugitt
Get Outlook for i0S

From: Lainey Foster <Ifoster27@cscc.edu>

Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 2:12:13 PM

To: Assia Belkhiar <abelkhiar@student.cscc.edu>; Alyson Warnock <awarnock3@student.cscc.edu>;
Anna Nielsen <anielsen3@student.cscc.edu>; Brittany Amsen <bamsen@student.cscc.edu>; Carrie
Fugitt <cfugitt@student.cscc.edu>; Claceir Donaldson <cdonaldson4@student.cscc.edu>; Hamdi
Ismail <hismaill2@student.cscc.edu>; Josie Julian <jjulian7 @student.cscc.edu>; Kylie Clark
<kclarkl13@student.cscc.edu>; Kamela Van Way <kvanway@student.cscc.edu>; Kristy Young
<kyoung98@student.cscc.edu>; Lainey Alexander <lalexander30@student.cscc.edu>; Leen Saeed
<lsaeed5@student.cscc.edu>; Mackenzie Stevens <mstevens39@student.cscc.edu>; Ohidur Mahi
<omahi@student.cscc.edu>; Robi Breakall <rbreakalll@student.cscc.edu>

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
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From: Lainey Alexander

To: Lainey Foster
Subject: Re: Congratulations!
Date: Thursday, May 2, 2024 2:33:47 PM

Hello Ms. Foster,

Thank you so much for this thoughtful message! I feel as though I have learned SO much thus
far and can’t wait to continue to grow as a student and future hygienist throughout the
program. I really appreciate all of your support throughout and dedication you show every day
to our learning; it really does make even the hardest days a little easier!

Thank you!
Lainey Alexander

On May 2, 2024, at 2:12 PM, Lainey Foster <lfoster27@cscc.edu> wrote:

Hello Juniors,

As we near the end of the Spring semester, | wanted to congratulate you on your first
semester in clinic! | am proud of how far you all have come, and | love to see your
confidence growing and clinical skills improving.

Keep up the great work.
Ms. Foster

Lainey Foster, RDH, BS
Instructor- Dental Hygiene

COLUMBUS STATE COMMUNITY COLLEGE
P.614-915-1010 | Ifoster27@cscc.edu
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